
 

 

 

DESERT WATER AGENCY    BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OCTOBER 17, 2017                                                               REGULAR MEETING AGENDA                                            
 

REGULAR MEETING   8:00 A.M.   OPERATIONS CENTER - 1200 SOUTH GENE AUTRY TRAIL  – PALM SPRINGS – CALIFORNIA 

About Desert Water Agency: 

Desert Water Agency operates independently of any other local government.  Its autonomous elected board members are directly accountable to the people they serve. The Agency is one of the desert’s 
two State Water Contractors and provides water and resource management, including recycling, for a 325-square-mile area of Western Riverside County, encompassing parts of Cathedral City, Desert 
Hot Springs, outlying Riverside County and Palm Springs. 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE    
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –  October 3, 2017  CIOFFI  
                                                       

3. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   KRAUSE 
   

4. PUBLIC INPUT:  
Members of the public may comment on any item not listed on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the Agency.  In addition, members of the public may 
speak on any item listed on the agenda as that item comes up for consideration.  Speakers are requested to keep their comments to no more than three (3) 
minutes.  As provided in the Brown Act, the Board is prohibited from acting on items not listed on the agenda.                                                            

  

5. SECRETARY-TREASURER’S REPORT – SEPTEMBER  BLOOMER 
 

6. ITEMS FOR ACTION 
A. Request Authorization for Approval to Submit Letter in Support for the 2017 Sustainable  KRAUSE 
 Groundwater Planning Grant Application for the San Gorgonio Pass Groundwater Subbasin 
  

B. Request Adoption of Resolution No. 1173 Updating Authorized Signers for Accounts with Stifel KRIEGER  
 

7. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 
A. September Water Use Reduction Figures  KRAUSE 
B. Customer Billing Process  KRAUSE 
C. California WaterFix Update  KRAUSE 

    

8. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUESTS 
 

9. CLOSED SESSION 
 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
 Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
 Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al 
 

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. County of Riverside, et al 
 

C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION   
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Mission Springs Water District vs. Desert Water Agency 
 

10. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION – REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 

11. ADJOURN 
 
 
 

 

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Any person with 
a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting is asked to contact Desert Water Agency’s Executive Secretary, at (760) 323-4971, at least 48 working hours 
prior to the meeting to enable the Agency to make reasonable arrangements.  Copies of records provided to Board members which relate to any agenda item to be discussed in open session may be 
obtained from the Agency at the address indicated on the agenda. 



       8846 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 10/03/17 

2 
MINUTES 

OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

October 3, 2017 
 

DWA Board: James Cioffi, President  )         

 Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer ) 

 Patricia G. Oygar, Director ) 

 Craig A. Ewing, Director ) 

 

Absent: Joseph K. Stuart, Vice President ) 

   

DWA Staff: Mark S. Krause, General Manager ) 

 Steve Johnson, Asst. General Manager ) 

 Martin S. Krieger, Finance Director ) 

 Sylvia Baca, Asst. Secretary of the Board ) 

 Irene Gaudinez, Human Resources Mgr. ) 

 Ashley Metzger, Outreach & Conserv. Mgr. ) 

    

Consultant: Michael T. Riddell, Best Best & Krieger ) 

    

Public: David Freedman, P.S. Sustainability Comm. ) 

 Maribel Hernandez, Palm Springs resident ) 

 Francine Ross, Palm Springs resident ) 

    

Attendance 

17930.  President Cioffi opened the meeting at 8:00 a.m. and asked 

everyone to join him in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

  

17931.   President Cioffi called for approval of the September 19, 2017 

Regular Board meeting minutes.  

 

  Director Ewing moved for approval. After a second by 

Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer, the minutes were approved as written (Vice 

President Stuart absent). 

 

17932.  President Cioffi called upon General Manager Krause to 

provide an update on Agency operations. 

 

  Mr. Krause stated on Wednesday, October 11, Rite Aid 

Pharmacy will be at the Agency to administer Flu Shots to employees and 

family members who are enrolled in Anthem PPO or HMO plans. 

  

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

 

 

Approval of 09/19/17 

Regular Board Mtg. 

Minutes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

General Manager’s 

Report 

 

 

 

Flu Shots 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



       8847 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 10/03/17 

  Mr. Krause stated on Tuesday, October 17, the Agency would 

be hosting a LifeStream Blood Drive from 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.  The blood 

drive is open to all employees and the public. 

 

  Mr. Krause announced the Employee Christmas Dinner is 

scheduled for Saturday, December 9 and will be held at the Palm Springs 

Hilton. 

 

  Mr. Krause stated the dates for the Colorado River Aqueduct 

(CRA) & Hoover Dam tour and the State Water Project (SWP) tour have 

been confirmed.  CRA tour is April 24-26, 2018 and SWP is September 10-

11, 2018. The tours are hosted by Metropolitan Water District. 

 

  Mr. Krause provided a report for the Facilities & Safety 

department: 1) On September 26, staff met with the contractor and architect 

to review architectural drawings for the public restroom project.  The plans 

should be finalized in about a week.  President Cioffi noted he would review 

the final plans. Once they’re finished, we begin breaking ground and building 

the restroom; 2) On September 28, Dr. Kurt Spurgin, D.C., trained the 

Agency during our monthly safety meeting.  The topic was Back Safety with 

an emphasis on Prevention of Spinal Injuries, and 3) The Agency’s carpet 

replacement project is moving into the third and final phase on the weekend 

of October 6th. 

 

  Concluding his report, Mr. Krause noted the current system 

leak data, and meetings and activities he participated in during the past 

several weeks. 

  

17933.  President Cioffi noted the minutes for the September 26, 2017 

Conservation & Public Affairs Committee were provided in the Board’s 

packet. 

   

17934.  President Cioffi opened the meeting for public input. 

   

  Maribel Hernandez addressed the Board regarding her high bill 

and late fee. 

 

  Francine Ross addressed the Board regarding her inability to 

pay her water bill. 

 

  There being no one else from the public wishing to address the 

Board, President Cioffi closed the public comment period.  

 

 

 

 

 

GM’s Report 

(Cont.) 

 

LifesStream Blood 

Drive 

 

Employee Christmas 

Dinner 

 

 

 

 

CRA & SWP Tours – 

Dates confirmed 

 

 

 

 

 

Facilities & Safety 

Update 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

System Leak Data,  

General Manager’s 

Meetings & Activities 

 

 

 

Committee Reports 

Conservation & Public 

Affairs 09/26/17 

 

 

Public Input 

 

 

Maribel Hernandez 

 

 

 

 

Francine Ross 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



       8848 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 10/03/17 

17935.  President Cioffi called upon General Manager Krause to 

present staff’s request for Adoption of Resolution No. 1172. 

 

  General Manager Krause stated that The California WaterFix 

is a critical component of the California State Water Project.  It furthers the 

completion of the project as it was originally envisioned and approved by the 

voters when they approved the Burns-Porter Act in 1960.  The WaterFix will 

restore and protect our water supply reliability while protecting it against 

seismic events and climate change impacts. 

 

  Continuing his report, Mr. Krause noted on September 19, 

the Board of Directors of the Westlands Water District voted 7 to 1 

against their participation in the California WaterFix project.  In light of this 

and other opposing actions it is important for Desert Water Agency and other 

State Water Contractors to show support for the California WaterFix to help 

the Department of Water Resources and the State to complete construction 

of the State Water Project.   Staff recommends that the Board adopt 

Resolution No. 1172 in support of the California WaterFix. 

 

  Director Oygar moved for approval and adoption of Resolution 

No. 1172.  Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer seconded the motion, which carried 

unanimously. (Vice President Stuart absent). 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 1172 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 

SUPPORTING THE CALIFORNIA WATERFIX 

 

17936.  President Cioffi called upon General Manager Krause to 

request Authorization for Attendance/NWRA Groundwater Task Force 

Meeting. 

 

  Mr. Krause reported on March 4, 2014, DWA Board of 

Directors approved President Cioffi to be a representative on the National 

Water Resources Association’s newly formed Groundwater Task Force. 

  The purpose of the task force is to help inform the larger 

associations of the various groundwater issues, as well as help NWRA 

members deal with their respective issues. The group was formed with a 

representative from each state agency. They normally meet during each 

NRWA meeting, and depending upon the urgency of issues, conduct 

conference calls and meet in person. The last meeting President Cioffi 

attended was on April 20, 2017. 

  The next in person meeting will be held on October 24, 2017 

in Dallas, Texas. Staff recommends that the Board authorize attendance 

and expenses for this and all future meetings by President Cioffi as in 

service to the Board. 

Items for Action: 

Request Adoption of 

Reso. 1172 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Resolution No. 1172 

Adopted 

 

 

 

 

 

Request Authorization 

for Attendance/NWRA 

Groundwater Task 

Force Meeting 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



       8849 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 10/03/17 

  Director Ewing moved for approval to authorize President 

Cioffi’s attendance at the NWRA Groundwater Task Force Meeting.  

Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer seconded the motion, which carried 

unanimously. (Vice President Stuart absent). 

 

17937.  President Cioffi asked Agency Counsel Riddell to provide a 

report on the September 21, 2017 Board of Directors meeting of the State 

Water Contractors, Inc. 

 

  Mr. Riddell provided a report on the following items: 1) Closed 

Session discussion of litigation affecting the Cal WaterFix Delta 

improvement project, 2) Board Action Items, 3) Water Supply Report, and 

4) Meeting with new DWR Director. 

 

17938.  Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer stated she recently attended the 

CSDA Conference in Monterey, CA. 

 

17939.  President Cioffi noted that Board packets included Outreach & 

Conservation reports for September 2017. 

 

  Mrs. Metzger requested RSVP’s to the Snow Creek, 

Whitewater Hydro Plant & Mission Creek Spreading Ponds tour on 

November 1. 

 

17940.  Director Ewing noted he was not able to attend the CSDA 

Conference. 

 

  Director Ewing thanked the Agency for their participation in 

the Palm Springs Animal Shelter volunteer program. 

   

  President Cioffi asked staff to follow up with today’s speakers 

during Public Comment. 

 

17941.   At 9:02 a.m., President Cioffi convened into Closed Session 

for the purpose of Conference with Legal Counsel, (A) Existing Litigation, 

pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Agua Caliente Band 

of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al; (B) Existing 

Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), ACBCI 

vs. County of Riverside, et al; and (C) Existing Litigation, pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Mission Springs Water District 

vs. Desert Water Agency. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Action Items: 

(Cont.) 

Request Auth. 

Attendance/NWRA 

GW Task Force Mtg. 

 

 

Discussion Items: 

09/21/17 SWC Mtg. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Director’s Report/CSDA 

Conference Attendance 

 

 

 

Outreach & 

Conservation – 

September 2017 

 

 

Nov. 1 DWA Tour 

 

 

 

 

Director’s Comments 

CSDA Absence 

 

 

 

PS Animal Shelter 

Volunteer Program 

 

 

Public Comment  

Follow up 

 

 

 

Closed Session: 

A. Existing Litigation – 

ACBCI vs. CVWD, et 

al.  

B. Existing Litigation – 

ACBCI vs. Riverside 

County 

C.  Existing Litigation – 

MSWD vs. DWA 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



       8850 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 10/03/17 

17942.  At 10:54 a.m., President Cioffi reconvened the meeting into 

open session and announced there was no reportable action. 

 

17943.  In the absence of any further business, President Cioffi 

adjourned the meeting at 10:55 a.m. 

 

 

                                           ____________________________________ 

                                    James Cioffi, President                                  

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer 

Closed Session: 

(Cont.) 

Reconvene –No 

Reportable Action 

 

Adjournment  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 

 

 

 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
OCTOBER 17, 2017 

 
  

    
 

On October 3 at approximately 3:30 p.m. construction personnel responded to a hit fire hydrant on 
Primavera Dr. This was an older style fire hydrant which broke on the fire hydrant horizontal piping 
run. The fire hydrant was taken out of service. A police report was made. The water loss was from 
a 3/4 inch hole in the fire hydrant which ran for approximately 10 minutes.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Human Resources 
 
A recruitment for Equipment Operator opened on October 10, 2017.  Interested persons may obtain 
a job application and job description on DWA’s website www.dwa.org/careers. The first review of 
applications will be on October 25.  The recruitment will close when sufficient qualified applications 
are received. 
 

 

http://www.dwa.org/careers


 

 

 
Facilities & Safety Update            
 
Carpet Installation - On October 6th at 5:00 p.m. crews from The Works Floor and Wall began 
demolition, floor prep, and removal of old carpet from 5 areas of the Operations Center.  They 
continued their work on Saturday the 7th installing new carpet and color transitions where the new 
carpet meets the old.  The areas carpeted were the Management hallway, General 
Manager’s  Office, Admin Assistant’s area, Facilities and Safety Office, and the Lab Technician’s 
office. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



STREET NAME QUARTER SECTION NUMBER OF LEAKS

AVENIDA CABALLEROS (20") 4411NW 4

AIRLANE DR 4413NE 3

CHAPARRAL RD 4411NW 2

RACQUET CLUB RD 4402NW 2

OLEANDER RD 4519NE 2

CAMINO REAL 4423NW 2

BROADMOOR DR 4529NW 1

AVENIDA PALOS VERDES 4411SW 1

CHINO DR 4410SE 1

LIVMOR AVE (4") 4413NE 1

DESERT PARK AVE 4401SW 1

CALLE DE RICARDO 4519NE 1

MERITO PL 4410SE 1

CLARK RD 4401SW 1

JACQUES RD 4402SW 1

CAMINO PAROCELA 4519NE 1

MICHELLE RD 4413NW 1

E PALM CANYON DR 4530NE 1

INDIAN CANYON DR 4414SW 1

TOTAL LEAKS IN SYSTEM: 28

* Streets highlighted in blue are being replaced as part of the

2016/2017 Replacement Pipeline Project

* Streets highlighted in green are included as part of the

proposed list of streets for the 2017/2018 Replacement

Pipeline Project

SYSTEM LEAK DATA

(PERIOD BEGINNING SEPTEMBER 27, 2017 THRU OCTOBER 10, 2017)





 
General Manager’s Meetings and Activities: 
 
Meetings: 
 
10/03/17 San Gorgonio Pass Sub Basin GSA Meeting Conf. Call 
10/04/17 Whitewater Spreading Basin BLM Permit Conf. Call 
10/04/17 Friends of Palm Springs Mountains-Chino Cone DWA 
10/06/17 MSWD VS. DWA/CVWD Mediation Riverside 
10/08/17 DWA I.S./Staff/Snow Creek Security Weekly Meeting DWA 
10/10/17 Weekly Meeting with Kris Polly Conf. Call 
10/10/17 San Gorgonio Pass Sub Basin GSA Meeting Conf. Call 
10/11/17 State Water Contractor East Branch Contractors Meeting SBVMWD 
10/12/17 2017 SWC Buyer/Seller/Water Transfer Meeting Conf. Call 
10/16/17 DWA I.S./Staff/Snow Creek Security Weekly Meeting DWA 
10/17/17 Bi-Monthly DWA Board Meeting DWA 
   
   
   

Activities: 
 
1) Sites Reservoir 
2) E-Billing – implementing customer payment history capabilities 
3) Outreach Talking Points – KESQ 
4) Snow Creek Hydro SCE contract extension - ongoing 
5) Whitewater Hydro – Developing new administration and operating procedures 
6) State and Federal Contractors Water Authority and Delta Specific Project Committee     
      (Standing) 
7) MSWD Second Amended Petition– Ongoing 
8) ACBCI Section 14 Facilities & Easements 
9) Lake Oroville Spillway Damage 
10)  Replacement Pipelines 2017-2018 
11)  Lake Oroville NMFS Requirements 
12) DWA/CVWD/MWD Operations Coordination/Article 21/Pool A/Pool B/Yuba Water 
13) DWA/CVWD/MWD Agreements Update 
14) SGMA Alternative Plans and Bridge Documents 
15) SWP 2017 Water Supply 
16)  ACBCI Law Suits 
17)  Lake Perris Dam Remediation 
18)  Section 14 Pipeline Easements 
19)  DOI Regulation 
20)  A.B. 1562 
21)  Repair of Facility Access Roads Damaged in the September 10 Storm 
22)  Whitewater Hydro Operations Coordination with Recharge Basin O&M 
23)  Multi-Agency Rate Study 
24)  SGMA Tribal Stakeholder Meetings 
25)  Whitewater Spreading Basins – BLM Permits 
26)  Lake Perris Dam Seepage Recovery Project Participation 
 
 



 

 

Activities: 
(Cont.) 

 
27)  Cal Waterfix Cost Allocation 
28) DWA Surface Water Filtration Feasibility Study 
29) Modification of our CVRWMP Boundary 
30) MSWD Mediation 
31) Review Documents for MSWD Public Records Act Request 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



























6-A 
STAFF REPORT 

TO 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
OCTOBER 17, 2017 

 
 

RE: REQUEST APPROVAL OF LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR SAN  
 GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY TO ACT AS LEAD APPLICANT 
 FOR PLANNING GRANT FOR THE SAN GORGONIO PASS SUBBASIN 
 
The California Department of Water Resources has established a Sustainable 
Groundwater Planning (SGWP) grant program. This program provides funds for 
projects that develop and implement sustainable groundwater planning. It consists 
of two eligible project type categories; Category 1 (Severely Disadvantaged 
Communities Projects), Category 2 (Groundwater Sustainability Plans). 
 
San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency (SGPWA) has agreed to act as the lead 
applicant for said grant. The application will be submitted for both Category 1 and 
Category 2. The grant could fund up to two million dollars ($2M) for sustainable 
groundwater planning for the San Gorgonio Pass Subbasin (SGPSB). 
 
Desert Water Agency’s boundary lies over a portion of the SGPSB. Support from 
all entities with a stake in the subbasin is critical to successfully obtaining grant 
funds. Therefore, staff recommends submitting a letter on behalf of Desert Water 
Agency, supporting the SGPWA as the lead applicant for the grant. 



Sylvia
Draft



Krieger Reso – Stifel DWA signers 

6-B 
 
 

STAFF REPORT  
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
OCTOBER 17, 2017 

 
 

RE: REQUEST ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 1173 UPDATING 
AUTHORIZED SIGNERS FOR STIFEL INVESTMENTS 

 
Attached for the Board’s review is a copy of Resolution No. 1173, which updates 
authorized signers for Stifel Investments.   
 
The Agency established an account with Stifel in 2013. Due to the recent retirement of 
Controller, Lee Lahtinen, it is necessary to update signers on the account.  As noted 
within the resolution, Board President James Cioffi, General Manager Mark S. Krause, 
Assistant General Manager Steve Johnson, Finance Director Martin Krieger and 
Accounting Supervisor Esther Saenz are the authorized signers on the account.  
Changes with regard to signers require an update to the existing resolution. 
 
Upon adoption of Resolution No. 1173, a certified copy will be provided to Stifel 
Investments in order to update the Agency’s account.    
 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO.  1173 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
DESERT WATER AGENCY UPDATING  

AUTHORIZED SIGNERS FOR STIFEL INVESTMENTS  
 

  WHEREAS, on November 5, 2013, the Desert Water Agency Board of Directors 

adopted Resolution No. 1080 Authorizing the Establishment of Accounts with Stifel Investments for 

Purposes of Investment (Operating Fund/General Fund); and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Agency desires to change the designation of persons authorized to 

make such investments on behalf of the Agency; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of Desert 

Water Agency does hereby authorize the following individuals to order the investment of money with 

or the liquidation of investments and withdrawal of monies from investment accounts with Stifel 

Investments: 
 

James Cioffi – Board President 
Mark S. Krause – General Manager 

Steve Johnson - Assistant General Manager 
Martin S. Krieger – Finance Director 

Esther Saenz – Accounting Supervisor 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall remain in effect until 

written notice of the revocation hereof shall be delivered to Stifel Investments.  

 

  ADOPTED this 17th day of  October 2017. 

    

       __________________________________ 
       James Cioffi, President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer 
 

 



7-A 

Page 1 of 2 

 

STAFF REPORT 
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
OCTOBER 17, 2017 

 
RE: SEPTEMBER 2017 WATER USE REDUCTION FIGURES 
 
Desert Water Agency and its customers achieved a 10.3% percent reduction in potable 

water production during September 2017 compared to the same month in 2013 – the 

baseline year used by the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) to 

measure statewide conservation achievements. DWA continues to report its production 

to the state on a monthly basis, despite mandatory conservation ending in April 2017.  

 

Staff is also tracking the water use compared to the threshold in the rate study regarding 

the proposed drought surcharge. This trigger was not met this month and the cumulative 

since January is far below the 10% trigger (-8%). 

DWA is asking its customers to save 10-13% compared to 2013 to help achieve long-

term sustainability. The cumulative savings beginning in June of 2016 when we put our 

10-13% target in place is 19%. 

On the following page is additional information for this month.  

 

 

20

25

15

23

39

33

22

18.5

8

16

21

14

29

33

24

15

28

18

11

15.5

10

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

Savings and Targets

2016 2017 Cumulative (20%) Target (10-13%) 



  

Page 2 of 2 

 

September 2017 water production  3,194.18 AF 

September 2013 water production   3,561.22 AF 

Percent changed in September per drought surcharge baseline 
(September 2015) 

19.47% increase 

Quantity of potable water delivered for all commercial, industrial, and 

institutional users for the reporting month 

996.20 AF 

The percentage of the Total Monthly Potable Water Production going 

to residential use only for the reporting month 

68.81% 

Population (inclusive of seasonal residents) 106,315 

Estimated R-GPCD  224.56 

How many public complaints of water waste or violation of 

conservation rules were received during the reporting month? 

38 

How many contacts (written/ verbal) were made with customers for 

actual/ alleged water waste or for a violation of conservation rules? 

20 

How many formal warning actions (e.g.: written notifications, warning 

letters, door hangers) were issued for water waste or for a violation 

of conservation rules? 

11 

How many penalties were issued for water waste or for a violation of 

conservation rules? 

2 

Comments: The Agency’s service area is highly seasonal making population analysis a 

complex task. The State Water Resources Control Board (State Board) analyzes data on a 

per capita basis.  

 

Historically, DWA has submitted data based on the permanent population of the service 

area; however that data does not accurately reflect water use in DWA’s service area which 

has a highly seasonal population. Based on local data, the correct population is higher than 

previously reported. The Residential Gallons Per Capita Per Day (R-GPCD) is being 

submitted using the corrected population.  

 

DWA would like it noted that the amount of fresh water outflow to the ocean during the 

month of September was 746,062.8 acre feet. Additionally, since it began recycling water 

Desert Water Agency has reclaimed 93,390 acre feet. If our recycled water production for 

this month was taken into consideration against our potable production, the conservation 

achieved would have been several percentage points higher. 

 



7-B 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

  
OCTOBER 17, 2017 

 
 

RE: CUSTOMER BILLING PROCESS UPDATE 
 
On July 1, 2017, Desert Water Agency implemented late fees and modified its billing 
collections process to recover costs from customers with delinquent accounts.  
 
The following outlines how a customer goes through our billing process. 
 

- Water  bill #1 sent for the previous approximately 30 days of water use 
- Late fee applied and shutoff notice sent with bill #2 (sent about 30 days later) if 

amount due in bill #1 is unpaid 
o Shutoff notice has information about DWA customer assistance program 
o Payment plan information included in shut off notice, customer must 

inquire 
o Late fee waived upon first request for customers in good standing (2 years 

on-time pay) 
- Water service  shut off on date specified on bill #2 unless total due is paid OR 

payment plan is in place 
- Customers who are not shut off regularly (several months per year) receive a 

door tag with a shutoff notice 24 or 48 hours prior to shutoff 
- Once water service is turned off a $70 reconnection fee to have service turned 

on applies ($150 after hours) 
- We will turn water service  on once the customer has  paid in full or signed a 

contract for a payment plan 
 

Desert Water Agency staff works with customers in varying circumstances to keep water 
service on and to have service reestablished if it we turn it off due to non-payment. We 
currently have seven customers on payment plans, which are something that we routinely 
offer. In addition to payment plans, we offer customers who are pending shut offs payment 
flexibility.  
 
Customers work with various staff members throughout the process and are able to speak 
with supervisors, if needed to get accommodation for their circumstances.  
 

 



7-C 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
OCTOBER 17, 2017 

 
RE: CALIFORNIA WATER FIX UPDATE 

 
In the past 2 weeks, several Southern California water agencies and one South Bay Area 
water agency have voted to support the California WaterFix.  Many Southern California 
water agencies have elected not to take an action but have not come out in opposition of 
the project.  The following agencies have approved either letters or resolutions of support 
for the project: 
 

Desert Water Agency 
Castaic Lake Water Agency 

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
Coachella Valley Water District 

San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 
Crestline–Lake Arrowhead Water Agency 

Mojave Water Agency 
The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 

Alameda County Flood Control & Water Conservation District, Zone 7* 
Kern County Water Agency* 

Alameda County Water District* 
 
*Northern California Water Agencies 
 
The most significant among the group above is Metropolitan Water District of Southern 
California (MWD) who voted to approve their participation in the project.  The vote was 
28 yes - 6 no - 2 abstained.  Three no votes each came from Los Angeles and San Diego, 
the two abstentions also came from San Diego. 
 
MWD voted to adopt the CEQA determination and express Metropolitan’s support for 
California WaterFix; authorize participation in the construction of California WaterFix 
including payment of costs consistent with Metropolitan’s 25.9 percent share of overall 
costs; authorize the General Manager to execute the following agreements having terms 
as described in this board letter: (1) Agreement for Implementation of an Adaptive 
Management Program for Project Operations, (2) Joint Powers Agreement Forming the 
Delta Conveyance Design and Construction Joint Powers Authority, and (3) Joint Powers 
Agreement Forming the Delta Conveyance Financing Joint Powers Authority; and adopt 
a Resolution authorizing the General Manager to participate in the Financing Joint Powers 



Authority, authorizing the purchase of private placement bonds from the California 
Department of Water Resources and issue public bonds by the Financing Joint Powers 
Authority, consistent with Metropolitan’s share of 25.9 percent of the California WaterFix 
project costs, including an agreement to secure payment of Metropolitan’s share. 
 
There are still many issues yet to be determined such as the participation of the Central 
Valley Project Contractors, as well as some State Water Project Contractors.  For 
example Kern County Water Agency approved support of approximately 48.5% of their 
Table A for 6.5% of the cost of the proposed project, with a note that the level of interest 
could change over time.  Regardless of the uncertainty, these are important steps to 
further the progress of the project.  As stated in previous DWA Board meetings MWD has 
issued its third Whitepaper, “Modernizing the system:  California WaterFix Finance and 
Cost Allocation”.  In addition, the State Water Contractors have provided a means for the 
Agency to determine our cost of participation in the project using several methods of 
finance.  The Agency’s Finance Department is examining the finance costs and options 
and their various effects on our State Water Project costs. 
 
Staff requests that a Board Workshop be scheduled to review the MWD whitepaper, 
financing options and rate impacts. 


	101717 Board Agenda
	Item 2 100317 Board Minutes
	Item 3 101717 GM report
	Item 5 10 17 17 Sept Sec Treasury Rpt
	Item 6A SGWP Letter of Support
	Item 6B Update Stifel Signers staff report
	Item 7A 101717 September 2017 Production Staff Report
	Item 7B Customer billing process staff report
	Item 7C California WaterFix staff report

